
 

 
Members are summoned to attend this meeting 

 
Kim Wright  
Chief Executive 
Lewisham Town Hall  
Catford 
London SE6 4RU 
Date: Monday, 25 November 2019 

 

   
 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some 
business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
BUSINESS PANEL 

 

Date: TUESDAY, 3 DECEMBER 2019 at 7.05 pm 
 

Committee Room 2 
Civic Suite 
Lewisham Town Hall 
London SE6 4RU 

 
Enquiries to:  Jasmine Kassim 
Telephone:    0208 314 8577 (direct line) 
Email:   Jasmine.Kassim@lewisham.gov.uk 
 
MEMBERS 
 

 

Councillor Bill Brown Chair of Overview & Scrutiny Committee L 

Councillor Sakina Sheikh Vice Chair of Overview & Scrutiny Committee Labour 
Co-op 

Councillor Peter Bernards Chair of Housing Select Committee L 

Councillor Juliet Campbell Chair of Safer Stronger Communities Select Committee L 

Councillor Patrick Codd Labour Group Representative L 

Councillor Liam Curran Chair of Sustainable Development Select Committee Labour 
Co-op 

Councillor Jim Mallory Chair of Public Accounts Select Committee L 

Councillor Joan Millbank Labour Group Representative L 

Councillor John Muldoon Chair of Healthier Communities Select Committee Labour 
Co-op 

Councillor Luke Sorba Chair Children and Young People Select Committee L 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to 
consider some business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 

 

 ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA  

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No.s 

1.   Minutes 
 

1 

2.   Declarations of Interests 
 

2 - 5 

3.   Notification of Late and Urgent Items 
 

6 - 7 

4.   Open Item(s) - Decision by Mayor and Cabinet on 20 November 2019 
Summary of decisions that took place at open session. 
 

8 - 10 

5.   Overview and Scrutiny Select Committees Work Programmes - 2019-
2020 
 

11 

6.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 
Summary of the discussion that took place at the closed meeting. 
 

12 

7.   Decisions made by Mayor and Cabinet on 20 November 2019 
 

13 - 15 

   



 

 

 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
BUSINESS PANEL 

Tuesday, 12 November 2019 at 7.05 pm 
 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Bill Brown, Sakina Sheikh, Peter Bernards, Juliet Campbell, 
Patrick Codd, Liam Curran, Jim Mallory, Joan Millbank, John Muldoon and Luke Sorba 
 
ALSO PRESENT:   
Under Standing Order: 
Councillor Coral Howard, Vice-Chair of Healthier Communities Select Committee  
 
OFFICERS: 
Executive Director of Community Services, Director of Adult Joint Commissioning, the Public 
Health Commissioning Manager, Head of Business and Committee, and Senior Committee 
Officer. 

 
That was no apology.  
 
 
250. Minutes 

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the open meeting held on 15 October 2019 be 
confirmed as a correct record. 
 

251. Declarations of Interests 
 
None received. 
 

252. Outstanding Scrutiny Matters 
 
RESOLVED that the report noted. 
 

253. Decisions made by the Joint Committee of the London Boroughs of Brent, 
Lewisham and Southwark 
 
RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 
 

254. Notification of Late and Urgent Items 
 
RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 
 

255. Open Item(s) - Decision by Mayor and Cabinet on 30 October 2019 
 
The Chair of the Panel, Councillor Bill Brown, announced that he had received requests 
that for the Panel to consider two key decisions taken by the Mayor and Cabinet on 
30 October 2019, namely: 

 The re-commissioning of building-based day services for older adults; and 

 The 2020/21 Revenue Budget Cuts.    
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



 

 
 
 

2 

The Chair invited presentations on the matters, highlighting that the decisions for 
consideration would be implemented on 13 November 2019, unless called-in by Members 
of the Panel. 
 
1. Re-commissioning of Building-Based Day Services for Older Adults 
 

The Director of Adult Joint Commissioning, and the Public Health Commissioning 
Manager gave an oral report to the Panel about re-commissioning of building-
based day services for older adults.   
 
The Panel noted feedback on consultation undertaken about proposed changes to 
commissioned day services, together with the decision by the Mayor and Cabinet 
whereby it a proposal for the future re-commissioning of older adult day services 
was agreed.  The Chair highlighted the implication of the decision, advising that 
older adults’ day service provision in Lewisham currently operating at Cedar Court, 
Cinnamon Court and the Calabash Centre would be provided as a single service 
offer. 
 
In response to questions raised by Councillor Sakina Sheikh, Vice Chair of 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee, the Officers confirmed to the Panel that the 
consultation period was longer than usual following a request by Members of 
Healthier Communities Select Committee to extend the timetable.  It was stated 
that the consultation exercise included notification on the Council’s website, with a 
link to a survey questionnaire, and a hyper-link to key stakeholders’ portals, with a 
request that they forward the posting onto their networks and contacts. 
 
Continuing with their response to questions by Councillor Sheikh, the Officers 
confirmed to the Panel that letters were sent to services users directly affected by 
the proposals, and their families, with an invitation that they discuss concerns they 
might have with Council officials.  It was stated that an independent advocacy 
service was also organised to further support the consultation exercise. 
 
In relation to an enquiry about procured arrangements by Councillor Sheikh, the 
Officers advised the Panel that it was normal to review the effectiveness of service 
provision as the end of a contract agreement.  This, as part of the review of adults’ 
day centres, equality, environmental and budget implications were considered, 
including the impact on service users and their families.  It was stated that during 
the exercise, data from contract monitoring highlighted that users’ footfall across 
the centres were declining, hence the proposal to combine the three centres to 
ensure efficient use of resources, with a view secure a significant amount of 
savings for reinvestment into the service. 
 
Commenting on the Officers’ responses, Councillor Sheikh acknowledged the 
need for budget savings and reinvestment.  Councillor Sheikh was however of a 
view that because the two community-led social groups currently operating out of 
the Calabash Centre comprised of African-Caribbean and Asian elders, equality 
should have been at the heart of the decision.  In particular, the Council was 
supportive of environments that reflected identify, culture and diversity in the 
borough positively.  Furthermore, migration policies supported plans for spaces to 
be made available for Black and Minority Ethnic Group (BMEG).  Councillor Sheikh 
concluded that she was therefore unconvinced about the rationale to re-
commission three existing services as a single service operating from the 
Calabash Centre at a time when Lewisham was seeking recognition as a borough 
of culture. 
 

Page 2



 

 
 
 

3 

Councillor Patrick Codd, the Labour Group Representative, also expressed views, 
drawing attention that some respondents to the consultation questionnaire had 
queried the figures presented about the decline in service users’ footfall at adults’ 
day centres in Lewisham. 
 
In response to questions by Councillor Codd, the Officers confirmed to the Panel 
that day services in Lewisham were promoted as an option when co-ordinating 
older adults’ social care pathways. 
 
In a follow-up question by Councillor Codd, the Officers informed the Panel that no 
academic comparison or benchmark activities with other London boroughs were 
undertaken prior to presenting the proposal at the Mayor and Cabinet’s meeting for 
consideration.  Notwithstanding that, the equality analysis undertaken during the 
review exercise provided an insight that combining the three venues as one 
service offer would serve Lewisham’s diverse older adults’ client-group whose care 
needs had been assessed under the Social Care Act 2014.   
 
Councillor Peter Bernards, Chair of Housing Select Committee stated that the 
report upon which the decision was based contained a statement that staff at the 
Calabash Centre had complained that the data about users’ footfall was contrary 
when compared to that shown in their service records.  In response, the Officers 
advised the Panel that the data was derived from contract monitoring activities with 
care providers over time. 
 
In light of further questions by Councillor Bernards, the Officers confirmed to the 
Panel that cultural needs of clients were addressed as part of their individual care 
plan.  Therefore, views from users and their families during the consultation 
exercise, not those from the wider community, were taken on board when 
formulating the proposal upon which the Mayor and Cabinet’s decision was based.   
 
Following on from the latter response by Officers, Councillor Juliet Campbell, Chair 
of Safer Communities Select Committee stated that it had become clear why 
objections by the Lewisham Pensioners’ Forum were not considered.  Councillor 
Campbell expressed a disappointment by the fact, commenting that the Forum 
represented views of the wider community of older adults in Lewisham.  Councillor 
Campbell commented that the information could have provided an insight of older 
adults’ requirements across the board, in particular the use of the Calabash centre. 
 
In response to a question by Councillor Campbell, the Officers reiterated to the 
Panel that the Council was not seeking to undermine or alter the wider uses of the 
Calabash Centre, but rather to provide a single venue based on information 
collated overtime.  Thus the consultation, and ultimately the proposal considered 
by the Mayor and Cabinet, were specific to the commissioned of day service 
offered to older adults with eligible social care needs under the Social Care Act 
2014.  
 
In a follow-up question by Councillor Campbell, the Officers informed the Panel 
that a substantial number of older adults were choosing direct payments as their 
preferred option of support.  That was evident in the view, as the level of footfall to 
older adults’ day centres were diminishing.  Hence, Cedar Court, Cinnamon Court 
and the Calabash Centre were earmarked for consolidation as one service offer, 
as the buildings were considered unsuitable for their current usage. 
 
 

Page 3



 

 
 
 

4 

Councillor John Muldoon, Chair of Healthier Communities Select Committee, 
informed that he had received complaints from members of the community that 
they became aware that the Mayor and Cabinet was considering a proposal to 
consolidate the services two days before the decision was taken. 
 
In light of an enquiry by Councillor Muldoon, the Head of Business and Committee 
advised the Panel that the usual 28 Days’ period publication notice for a key 
decision was not required because the report upon which the Mayor and Cabinet’s 
decision was based was publicised under the ‘Urgency Rule’.  It was clarified to 
the Panel that provision for dealing with urgent reports was prescribed by statute, 
and formed part of procedural rules in the Council’s Constitution. 
 
Commenting on the latter response, Councillor Muldoon pointed out that the 
decision in question had significant implications for older adults in Lewisham.  In 
particular, service users and other key stakeholders had informed that they were 
unable to co-ordinate views and responses in time because of late publication of 
the report.  Councillor Muldoon expressed a view that scrutiny had to be effective, 
therefore, care should be taken not to set a precedent by submitting late reports on 
proposals to the Mayor and Cabinet, particularly those with a significant impact on 
the community at large, or a group of people within the community. 
 
Following a statement by the Executive Director of Community Services, 
Councillor Bernards clarified that he was not critical of Officers’ efforts, but that his 
earlier enquiry was in light of inconsistencies in data provided by the Council when 
compared to those held by staff at the Calabash Centre.  Councillor Bernard’s 
thanked the Officers for an excellent piece of work in putting together the findings 
following an extensive consultation exercise.  The latter statement was echoed by 
Councillor Joan Millbank, Labour Group Representative, who commented that the 
Deputy Mayor should have been present to answer questions on the decision to 
combine the adults’ day centres. 
 
In light of comment by Councillor Millbank, the Chair confirmed that Executive 
Members had a standing invitation to attend meetings of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Business Panel. 
 
Councillor Millbank made an enquiry and in response, the Officers advised the 
Panel that the policy context of the proposal about adults’ day services stemmed 
from provisions under the Social Care Act 2014, which emphasised on the use of 
personal budgets and direct payments to promote individuality.  Thus, 
‘personalisation’ had presented an opportunity for eligible users to have greater 
flexibility over how services should be delivered to them. 
 
The meeting was addressed by Councillor Coral Howard, Vice-Chair of Healthier 
Communities Select Committee under Standing Order. 
 
Councillor Howard expressed a disappointment at the decision taken by the Mayor 
and Cabinet, commenting that of the three centres offering day services to older 
adults in Lewisham, the Calabash represented a special provision for the BAME 
group.  Thus, in view of the iconic significance, steps should be taken to evolve the 
Calabash Centre for improvement, rather than combining it as part of a single 
offer. 
 
 
 

Page 4



 

 
 
 

5 

The meeting also noted a concern echoed by Councillor Howard about the late 
publication of the report.  Councillor Howard informed the Panel that she had also 
received complaints from service users and their families that they felt ousted from 
the decision process because of insufficient notice about the proposal. 
 
In light of a question by the Chair, Councillor Howard stated that the report upon 
which the Mayor and Cabinet’s decision was based had no data to support views 
that the introduction of direct payments had led to considerable reduction in the 
demand of adults’ day care centres in Lewisham.  Councillor Howard stated she 
was therefore unconvinced that ‘personalisation’ had resulted in a decline in the 
use of the Calabash Centre. 
 
The Co-ordinator of the Calabash African-Caribbean Group also addressed the 
meeting, echoing similar concerns about complaints by service users and their 
families in relation to late publication of the report prior to the decision.  The Co-
ordinator also highlighted differences in data held at the Calabash Centre and 
those outlined in the report that was considered at the Mayor and Cabinet’s 
meeting on 30 October 2019 to refute a claim about declining use of the Calabash 
Centre by service users.  Other issues highlighted by the Co-ordinated were 
related to the cultural aspects of the Calabash Centre as a day provision for BAME 
older adults. 
 
In response of an enquiry, the Officers advised the Panel that transport 
arrangements to and from the Calabash Centre currently provided by Voluntary 
Services Lewisham who had modelled the routes for a combined service offer 
would be implemented to ease clients’ movements from Cedar Court and 
Cinnamon Court.   
 
Commenting on the latter response by Officers, the Co-ordinator from the 
Calabash Centre advised the Panel that care workers had been trained not to rush 
older adults when transporting them to offsite venues.  Therefore, it was unlikely 
that mitigation of transportation arrangements would be effective because of 
delays to get clients to and from service site. 
 
Councillor Luke Sorba, Chair of Children and Young People Select Committee 
echoed statements by the presenting Officers, commenting that the changes to 
adults’ day services in Lewisham were based on data collated about users’ need, 
with a view to re-invest potential savings in a combined service.  It was also 
pointed out that the Officers had informed that a large proportion of users had 
indicated that they would welcome the idea of an integrated service.  Councillor 
Sorba was also of a view that there was no evidence that the Calabash Centre 
was to provide services solely to older adults from the BAME community. 
 
Councillor Liam Curran, Chair of Sustainable Development Select Committee 
commented that data in the report upon which the decision was based had 
assumptions about usage across the three centres.  Thus, clarify was required 
about the discrepancies in data.  Councillor Sheikh added that the Council ought to 
also consider other consultation methods based on client groups operating from 
the Calabash Centre. 
 
The meeting noted comments by Councillor Jim Mallory, Chair of the Public 
Accounts Select that if the Council intended to sustain the Calabash Centre, it 
should not accept the data that the building was under-utilised.  Councillor Mallory 
stated that clarity was required as to whether the Calabash Centre should operate 
only as a day centre for older adults from the BAME group in Lewisham. 

Page 5



 

 
 
 

6 

On behalf of the Panel, the Chair thanked the Officers, Councillor Howard, and the 
Co-ordinator of the Calabash African-Caribbean Group re for their respective 
contributions at the meeting.  The Chair also summarised the concerns expressed 
at the meeting as follows: 

 the decline in users vs the need of users; 

 discrepancies in data held by the Council and those by the service 
contractors; 

 the nature of consultation; 

 evolution of the Calabash Centre in relation to what was, and what had been 
proposed; and 

 budget implications. 
 
Following his summation, the Chair requested a way forward.  Councillor Muldoon 
seconded a proposal by Councillor Curran that the decision should be referred-
back to the Mayor and Cabinet, and that was agreed by the Panel.  Members 
unanimously endorsed statement by Councillor Mallory following the motion, and 
the Panel 
 
RESOLVED: That the decision taken by the Mayor and Cabinet be called-in, in 
order to enable the Mayor and Cabinet re-consider appraisal by officers of the 
consultation exercise, and reason for Recommendation 2 in view of: 

 
A clash between the purpose of the report – namely to deal with the 
contract for adults’ day care service provision – the wider purpose and use 
of the Calabash Centre as a venue for Black and Ethnic Minority residents 
in Lewisham. 

 
2. 2020/21 Revenue Budget Cuts 
 

The Panel also received an oral briefing by the Executive Director of 
Community Services in relation to 2020/21 Revenue Budget Cuts as it 
relate to social care and health matters.  It was recognised that the Public 
Health Budget was under pressure, but administrative savings could be 
achieved by combining the two Health Visiting contracts. 
 
In relation to questions raised, the Executive Director advised the Panel that 
work was underway to combine existing contracts to support more joined-
up approach to service delivery.  It was confirmed that discussions between 
Lewisham and Greenwich Trust were ongoing, and a conclusion would not 
be reached until confirmation of the grant amount to be received.  Thus, a 
decision about the model to be applied had not yet been made.  
 
Commenting on the submission, the Panel expressed a view that steps 
should be taken not to compromise provision by appointing unqualified 
health professionals to deliver the services, in particular that the safety of 
children was paramount. 
 
On behalf of the Panel, the Chair confirmed that the report would not be 
called-in.  The Chair thanked the Executive Director of his presentation. 
 
RESOLVED: That the update response be noted. 

 
 

Page 6



 

 
 
 

7 

256. Overview and Scrutiny Select Committees Work Programmes - 2019-2020 
 
The Scrutiny Manager gave an oral update report in relation to the Overview and Select 
Committees work for 2019-2020. 
 
The Panel noted that work was underway to analyse comments received alongside other 
evidence gathered as part of the Member-consultation by the executive on scrutiny 
review.  It was stated that a proposal would shortly be submitted for consideration on the 
issue. 
 
Also noted by the Panel was information that the Select Committee Work Programmes 
were progressing well, and that Chairs of Committees could provide their own oral 
updates in relation to their respective Committee’s work. 
 
RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 

 
257. Exclusion of the Press and Public 

 
RESOLVED that the report be noted. 
 

258. Decisions made by Mayor and Cabinet on 30 October 2019 
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted. 
 

259. Decision Delegated to Executive Directors 
 
RESOLVED: That the reports be noted. 
 

Page 7



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\5\7\2\ai00024275\$3mlqg1is.doc 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BUSINESS PANEL 
 

Report Title 
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Key Decision 
 

  Item No. 2 
 

Ward 
 

 

Contributors 
 

Chief Executive/Head of Business and Committee 

Class 
 

Part 1  Date:   3 December 2019 

   

 
 
Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the 
agenda. 
 
1 Personal interests 
 

There are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’s Member 
Code of Conduct :-  

 
(1)  Disclosable pecuniary interests 
(2)  Other registerable interests 
(3)  Non-registerable interests 
 

 
2 Disclosable pecuniary interests are defined by regulation as:- 
 
(a) Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or 

gain 
 
(b) Sponsorship –payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than 

by the Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the 
register in respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a 
member or towards your election expenses (including payment or financial 
benefit  from a Trade Union). 

 
(c)  Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they 

are a partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the 
securities of which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, 
services or works. 

 
(d)  Beneficial interests in land in the borough. 
 
(e)  Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more. 
 

Page 8

Agenda Item 2



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\5\7\2\ai00024275\$3mlqg1is.doc 

 

(f)   Corporate tenancies – any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the 
Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a 
partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of 
which they have a beneficial interest.   

 
(g)   Beneficial interest in securities of a body where:- 
 

(a)  that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land 
in the borough; and  

 
 (b)  either 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of 
the total issued share capital of that body; or 

 
 (ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 

nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant 
person* has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued 
share capital of that class. 

 
*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person with 
whom they live as spouse or civil partner.  

 
(3)  Other registerable interests 

 
The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register 
the following interests:- 

 
(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which 

you were appointed or nominated by the Council 
 

(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to 
charitable purposes , or whose principal purposes include the influence 
of public opinion or policy, including any political party 

 
(c) Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an 

estimated value of at least £25 
 
(4) Non registerable interests 

 
Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be 
likely to affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close 
associate more than it would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area 
generally, but which is not required to be registered in the Register of 
Members’ Interests  (for example a matter concerning the closure of a school 
at which a Member’s child attends).  

 

Page 9



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\5\7\2\ai00024275\$3mlqg1is.doc 

 

 
(5)  Declaration and Impact of interest on members’ participation 

 
 (a)  Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are 

present at a meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must 
declare the nature of the interest at the earliest opportunity  and in any 
event before the matter is considered.  The declaration will be recorded 
in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable pecuniary 
interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter 
and withdraw from the room before it is considered.  They must not 
seek improperly to influence the decision in any way. Failure to 
declare such an interest which has not already been entered in the 
Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where such an 
interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a 
fine of up to £5000  
 

 (b)  Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a 
disclosable pecuniary interest they must still declare the nature of the 
interest to the meeting at the earliest opportunity and in any event 
before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the room, 
participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless 
paragraph (c) below applies. 
 

(c) Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a 
disclosable pecuniary interest, the member must consider whether a 
reasonable member of the public in possession of the facts would think 
that their interest is so significant that it would be likely to impair the 
member’s judgement of the public interest.  If so, the member must 
withdraw  and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to 
influence the outcome improperly. 

 
 (d)  If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a 

member, their, family, friend or close associate more than it would 
affect those in the local area generally, then the provisions relating to 
the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply as if it were a 
registerable interest.   

 
(e) Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s 

personal judgement, though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek 
the advice of the Monitoring Officer. 

 
(6)   Sensitive information  

 
There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests.  These are 
interests the disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk 
of violence or intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such 
interest need not be registered.  Members with such an interest are referred to 
the Code and advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance. 

Page 10



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\5\7\2\ai00024275\$3mlqg1is.doc 

 

 
(7) Exempt categories 
 

There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in 
decisions notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing 
so.  These include:- 

 
(a) Housing – holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the 

matter relates to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears 
exception) 

(b)  School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a 
parent or guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor 
unless the matter relates particularly to the school your child attends or 
of which you are a governor;  

(c)   Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt 
(d)  Allowances, payment or indemnity for members  
(e)  Ceremonial honours for members 
(f)   Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception) 

 

Page 11



Overview & Scrutiny Business Panel 
 

Report Title 
 

Notification of Late and Urgent Items 
 

Key Decision 
 

No  Item No. 3 
 

Ward 
 

 

Contributors 
 

Head of Business and Committee 

Class 
 

Part 1 Date: 3 December 2019 

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 

Report Title Author Reasons Stated for 
Urgency 

Responsible 
Committee and Date 
 

Lewisham 
Gateway – 
Various 
Approvals in 
relation to the 
Phase 2 
Development 

ED Housing 
Regeneration 
& Environment 

“This report is late in 
order to ensure that the 
detail contained within 
the report was accurate 
and based on the most 
up-to-date information. 
 
The report is urgent 
and cannot wait until 
the next meeting of 
Mayor and Cabinet as 
it pertains to a time-
pressured contract 
negotiation with the 
GLA in relation to 
Housing Infrastructure 
Funding (HIF) which 
has a deadline for 
completion of 30th 
November.  Failure to 
meet this deadline 
could put the HIF and 
start of development in 
early 2020 at risk. 

Mayor & Cabinet  
October 30 2019 

Provision of 
Homecare 
(Lead 
Provider) – 
Extension of 
Contract 

ED Community 
Services 

This report was not 
available for the 
original dispatch 
because it was 
awaiting final sign off. 
The report is urgent 
and cannot wait until 

Mayor & Cabinet  
October 30 2019 

Page 12

Agenda Item 3



the next meeting of the 
Mayor & Cabinet on 
November 20 2019 
because the three 
Lead Providers 
(Homecare) require 
direction from the 
Council to assist with 
Business Planning and 
ensure continuity of 
care for their clients. 

Early Help 
Support 
Services – 
Review and 
Permission 

ED Children & 
Young People 

This report is late 
because of late 
clarification of a 
number of key aspects 
of the report and is 
urgent because the 
contracts run out at the 
end of March 2020 and 
the organisations 
require notice to retain 
staff and continue to 
provide services.    

Mayor & Cabinet 20 
November 2019 

 

Page 13



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY BUSINESS PANEL 
 

Report Title 
 

Decisions made by Mayor and Cabinet on 20 November 2019 

Key Decision 
 

Y  Item No. 4 
 

Ward 
 

All 

Contributors 
 

Chief Executive/Head of Business and Committee 

Class 
 

Part 1 Date: 3 December 2019 

 
 
1. Recommendation 

 
To consider key decisions made by the Mayor and Cabinet on 20 November 2019 
which will come in to force on 4 December 2019. 
 
 

2. Background 
 

2.1 The Mayor and Cabinet considered the following key decisions on 
20 November 2019. 
 

2.2 The notice of the decisions made in respect of the report is attached as an 
Appendix.  Under the provisions of Standing Orders Part IV E 14, Members 
may call in an executive decision within 7 days.  If these reports are not called 
in they will come into force on 4 December 2019 
 
i. Ladywell Playtower Restoration 
ii. Retention of Right to Buy Receipts 
 
 

Page 14

Agenda Item 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Mayor and Cabinet made the following decisions on 20 November 2019. 
All recommendations shown were agreed by a 8-0 vote of voting members in 
attendance. 
 
The decisions will become effective on 4 December 2019 unless called in by 
the Overview & Scrutiny Business Panel on 3 December 2019. 
 
 
1. Ladywell Playtower Restoration 
 

Having considered an open and a confidential officer report, and a 
presentation by Mayor, the Mayor and Cabinet agreed that: 
 
(1) the changes of use from the original proposal outlined in section 7 
be noted; 
 
(2) the survey findings which have led to a significant restoration cost 
uplift as outlined be noted; 
 
(3) the feedback from Lewisham Design Panel and Historic England on 
the current proposal be noted; 
 
(4) having considered both the open and closed parts of this item, the 
changes from the original Guildmore proposal outlined in section 7 be 
approved; and 
 
(5) authority be delegated to the Executive Director for Housing, 
Regeneration & Environment to agree any further changes that are 
required to achieve the restoration of the Playtower . 

 
2. Retention of Right to Buy Receipts 

 
Having considered an officer report, and a presentation by the Cabinet 
Member for Housing, Councillor Paul Bell, the Mayor and Cabinet 
agreed that: 
 
(1) the proposal to enable the transfer of Right to Buy Receipts to the 
GLA as and when appropriate and necessary be approved; 

 

NOTICE OF DECISIONS MADE BY 
THE MAYOR & CABINET  

 

 

Page 15



(2) authority be delegated to the Executive Director for Housing, 
Regeneration and Environment to agree the terms of and enter into 
contract with the GLA to enable the funds to be transferred; and 

 
(3) authority be delegated to the Executive Director for Housing, 
Regeneration and Environment to agree the terms of and enter into 
subsequent grant agreements with the GLA to drawn down the receipts 
for agreed schemes. 

 
 
 
 
Kim Wright 
Chief Executive, 
Lewisham Town Hall,  
Catford SE6 4RU  
November 21 2019 

Page 16



 

Overview and Scrutiny Business Panel 

Title Overview and Scrutiny Select Committees - Update 

Contributor Overview and Scrutiny Manager Item 5 

Class Part 1 (open) 3 December 2019 

 
 
1. Select Committee Updates 
 

1.1 The work programmes are progressing and those Select Committees that are 
carrying out in-depth reviews are continuing to collate evidence via written and oral 
submissions, engagement activities and visits. 
 

1.2 The Committee Chairs may wish to provide their own oral updates on Select 
Committee work. 

 
2. Scrutiny Review 
 
2.1 A final proposal on changes to the current scrutiny structure will be recommended to 

the Local Democracy Working Group in December 2019 before submission to Full 
Council for approval and introduction to the Council constitution from the AGM in 
2020. Officers will provide financial and legal implications in relation to the proposed 
structure to inform decision making.  

 
 

If you have any questions about this report – please contact Charlotte Dale (Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager) 02083148286 
 

Page 17

Agenda Item 5



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\1\8\2\ai00024281\$1ygcgo01.doc 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY BUSINESS PANEL 
 

Report Title 
 

Exclusion of the Press and Public 

Key Decision 
 

Y  Item No. 6 

Ward 
 

All 

Contributors 
 

Chief Executive/Head of Business and Committee 

Class 
 

Part 1 Date: 3 December 2019 

 
 
 

Recommendation 
 

It is recommended that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business 
on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in paragraphs 3, 4 and 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12(A) of the Act, as amended by the 
Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Access to Information) (Amendments) 
(England) Regulations 2006:- 
 

i. Award of Contract Shared Care Adult substance misuse services 
ii. Early Help Support Services Review and Permission 

 
 

Page 18

Agenda Item 6



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	Minutes

	2 Declarations of Interests
	3 Notification of Late and Urgent Items
	4 Open Item(s) - Decision by Mayor and Cabinet on 20 November 2019
	5 Overview and Scrutiny Select Committees Work Programmes - 2019-2020
	6 Exclusion of the Press and Public
	7 Decisions made by Mayor and Cabinet on 20 November 2019

